Dear Jip, re Epstein/Nosenko roquests 12/11 /80

Although I thought I had a aepu.rab; file on ths CIA requests, it appears that I do
not, What is herewith is from the CIA Chron file. Other records nmy surn up and %here
may be other record: that are misfiled. That file did not survive Scott ladone's
work very wells

There are soveral IY/FEI files, from which I provide all I thd ik you'll nced nove
There is mors if and wher you ned At and there mey be stil. other pertinens recoxds
in the DJ/FZI Chron file.

There also i e fidr amount tha$ I provided to Shoe.4PEEALS, EiC.

Romorber, theve was an F3IL/Shea sgreecent that ali FX assassination inforsation
disclosed would De provided to me. The FEI agxeed, it is in writing, and it thereafter
ignored its agreement. (*hird pevty nonsense.) ‘his includes what Epsteia gote

This is in the discovery material prior to the depositions in 1996. I gave you
axtra copies at that time, Of course we have it elschiiere but from the ¥FBI's own files
is, I tidnk, better if you necd it, It is Shea's reminder to the FBI, aftor my compiudnt.

Bést,



